12/2/21, 8:22 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request

STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request

DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com> Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:57 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy,

Please find below, email receipt from BOCO Clerk and Recorders office for the AM2 Application.

Please let me know if you require anything else.

Thank you,
Daniel Pollock

From: Recording <recording@bouldercounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:51 PM

To: DPollock@nedmining.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request

Thanks Daniel, will do!

From: DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:41 PM

To: Recording <recording@bouldercounty.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request

Jennifer,

Sorry for the confusion, | think we ran into this the first time...

Please file in the public notice as you suggested.

Thank you,

Daniel Pollock

From: Recording <recording@bouldercounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:36 PM

To: DPollock@nedmining.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request
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12/2/21, 8:22 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request
Hi Daniel,

Are you wanting this recorded or just filed in our public notices? Typically in the past these were filed in the public notices, which has no
fee.

Please advise on how we should proceed.
Regards,

Jennifer

Jennifer Bowser

Recording Manager

Boulder County Clerk and Recorder’s Office
Recording Division

303.413.7770

**NEW Business Hours/Days**

Monday — Thursday: 7:30 — 5:00 p.m.
CLOSED Fridays

From: DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Recording <recording@bouldercounty.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Grand Island Resources Recording Request

Boulder County Clerk and Recorder’s Office,

Please find attached a cover letter and DRMS permit application to be recorded (resubmission).

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

Daniel Pollock

Regulations and Permitting
Grand Island Resources
Nederland Mining Consultants
720.207.5154 — Office
312.342.6145 — Cell
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